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From: | | (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:.23 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO D/O's REVIEW of
"Index of all videos maintained by NRO" --- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
Attachments: F14-0059 Reguest Greenwald.PDF

Classification: ENEEARSSTFIED avivAv]

I've attached his request. He only wants an index of the videos. He's a frequent FOIA requester so I'm sure he will post it
to his website www.theblackvault.com.

From:\ ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:15 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO D/O's REVIEW of "Index of all videos
maintained by NRQO" --- BNEEASSHIEDFOHE—

Let me get this straight; he just wants an index list, not the actual videos? For what purpose? Do we get to see
the actual request?

From: | |

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:50 PM
To
Cc
Subject: RE: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO D/O's REVIEW of "Index of all videos

maintained by NRO" ----HNEEASSHEBHREHO—

Classification: TNCLASSIF IO/ 7T TFOTE
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Eventually OS&C%E will have the opportunity to review the list, but | can definitely task them this time (b)(3)
arcund. However, please only review th video titles and 'll tas 1o review all of the other OS&C! video

titles. Sorry for any confusion.

Thanks,

From:‘ \ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:43 PM |
To: b)(3)
Cc: ( )( )
Subject: FW: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (Newy), (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO D/O's REVIEW of "Index of all videos

maintained by NRO" ---ONEEASSHIEDHFOUO—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Due to the numerous videos on the list by 0S&Cl, shouldn’t the OS&CH front office see this
one too? 1 can only respond regard the few by Please let me know.
Thanks,
(b)(3)

From|
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:34 PM (b)(3)
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Subject: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO D/O's REVIEW of "Index of all videos
maintained by NRQ"

A new action has been created b% khat requires your attention. (b)(3)

Assigned To:

Please select the following link to view this action 2014-02063, (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO D/O's
REVIEW of "Index of all videos maintained by NRO"

e o T

Classification: THNCEEESSTTED i vivaw,
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